



HARRIS CORPORATION

STEPHEN GILLESPIE
HSAT - Systems Engineering
Space and Intelligence Systems
PO Box 37
M/S: 22-21G
Melbourne, FL USA 32902
harris.com

07 March 2019

FCC Office of Engineering and Technology
445 12th Street SW
Washington, DC 20554

Subject: HSAT-1 Cubesat commencing operations (Callsign W12XSR)

Dear FCC Representative:

Per 2051-EX-ST-2018 STA granted approval special condition #1, this letter is to inform the FCC that S-band uplink and downlink communications have resumed with the HSAT-1 spacecraft on March 07, 2019. Harris has no further need for the former STA granted approval 1750-EX-ST-2018.

Sincerely,

Stephen Gillespie
Principal Investigator & Systems Engineer for HSAT-1